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July 26, 2000

To: Sharon Hoffiman

Regarding to your request information about what is the different between Yaesu models
aumber VX-110 and VX-150.The only differences are the keypad locates at the front of
the radio. The VX-110 has 8 keys and the VX-150 have full 16 keys pad. All other
electronics aspect of the radios is the same. We would like them to be listed together in
the same list. If you have any more questions please contact me Johnathan Pham at Yaesu
USA.

Best regards,

A 7—

Johnathan Pham



